## Minutes for August 16, 2022 Booster Meeting

Meeting called to order by Jeff Harper at 7:00pm.

Attendees:Dina French – BaseballBeth Collins – Boys GolfCourtney Woody – Girls Soccer/Girls Basketball/ConcessionsNicole Sharp – Girls LaxKari Shaw – DanceNicole Sharp – Girls LaxKari Shaw – DanceCharlotte Horseman – Boys Golf/BaseballJessica French -Cindy Ackerman – Cheer/ConcessionsClay Siereveld – FootballAndrea Peake – Girls VolleyballJackie Gibbs – Cross CountryJennifer Leslie – Swimming/DivingBecky McKay – Girls GolfKari Shaw – Sienender

Board Members: Jeff Harper, Matt Bachman, Kevin Cooney, Carl Hill and Kathy Boeskool

<u>Introduction of Reps</u>: Went around the room and let people introduce themselves and what sport they represented.

**Treasurer:** Current Assets are \$126,433.43. Last year we took in \$361K and spent \$362K, pretty much breakeven year. We paid out \$22K to teams, \$60K on major projects and \$22K on minor projects. We are starting off with a lot of expenditures for concessions as we stock up, we will most likely make \$25K at the home football games right at the start. We are also obligated to \$10K for stadium cleaning and an ice machine. Two gas pumps are up and running, we will get a percentage of gas sold at the pumps with the Lakota East wrap.

**Concessions:** Cleaning a lot. Ordering mostly from Gold Medal. There is a signup genius going out for teams to sign up. Courtney is handling all the sign up for football. No one under the age of 12 can volunteer and there needs to be at least one adult at all times.

**Spirit Shop:** Did \$7800 at orientations. Getting some new merchandise, reworked the spirit shop and working on social media presence. We have 50 stadium chairs, selling for \$35 each, unfortunately no way to embroider logo on back. Working on having someone in the spirit shop during the school day on Fridays.

**Membership:** We have 3 new 1 year memberships and 8 new lifetime memberships so far. Renewal letters went out in July.

<u>Cheer:</u> Had a great summer camp. Took home numerous trophies. JV got best all around. Thanked Boosters for lunch they provided.

Girls Tennis: No Report

**Volleyball:** First time going to camp, took 29 girls, money they received from working concessions paid for most of the camp, girls were only out of pocket \$45 each. 8/23 will be first game. 9/8 will be "Black Out" for Future Hawk night vs West.

Girls Soccer: First game 8/20 vs Clermont. Only lost one summer scrimmage.

## Boys Soccer: No Report

<u>**Cross Country:**</u> Summer went well, started with Booster funded Ice Cream Trunk after first work out, thanks Boosters, and ended with a super soaker Saturday. Top Ten on both teams head to Pre-season meet in Columbus on 8/20 and first official meet is Lakota East Classic at VOA on 8/27.

**Football:** Had scrimmage with LaSalle. First 3 games are Centerville, West and Princeton. Team has 23 Seniors and a total of 75-80 players.

<u>Girls Golf</u>: 7 golfers. 8/8 was Invitational with 9 teams held at Wetherington. 8/9 team played at Sycamore and finished 7<sup>th</sup> out of 20 teams.

**Boys Golf:** 15 golfers. Held there golf outing over the summer at Wetherington, thanks to Boosters for their monetary support. 8/8 was also invitational for boys at Wetherington and had 19 teams.

## Team Requests: None

**Fall 5k:** The run is **October 9<sup>th</sup>**. Jackie Gibbs is shadowing Pam McGarvey this year and will be taking this on moving forward. Pam is right on track with everything and things are moving forward.

**Booster Bash:** Bash is **November 5th** at Grainworks Brewing Company. Tickets are \$50 a person and include soda, beer, wine, food and raffle tickets for the barrel give a ways. El Caporel, Putters, Chick Fil A and Raymond's will all be catering along with a food truck.

<u>Misc</u>: Hawk radio is up and running. We have 20 advertising spots available for \$500 each, spots are for entire year. \$250 will go back to team the advertiser specifies. We also need to work on streamlined information for teams on how to handle Senior Banners.

## Next Meeting: September 12, 2022 at 7pm in Room 200

Meeting Adjourned at 8:15pm.